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northwest missouri state college / maryville, mo. 64468 /816-582-2076

July 20, 1971

Mr. Carl W. Dabelstein
1924 South 55th Street
Omaha, Nebraska 68106

Dear Mr. Dabelstein:

We thank you for your letter describing your reception of our FM
signal in your area. The programming information you related in your
letter is correct. We would be interested in hearing from you and
other people in Omaha and the surrounding area as to what type of
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reception you are getting from our station KICV and how often.

e have been on the air only since January 16, 1971, Some particulars
of our station are: Complete Gates installation, using a 20H3 trans-
mitter with 18 kilowatts output; a 12 bay circular polarized antenna,
which has a gain of 6.6; and an effective radiated power of 100
kilowatts. Our stereo signal radiates from a 500-foot tower here on
the campus of Northwest Missouri State College. Our studios are almost
entirely staffed by students.

We always appreciate data concerning the signal of our FM station. This
valuable information helps us to determine our actual transmission
pattern in the area of our coverage. Please let us hear from you

again.

Sincerely,

v /

John Perkins
Chief Engineer
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